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BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
A) Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B)

X Action ltem

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR Cé&l
OLIVIA GARCIA, BENAVIDES ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO ACCEPT A
MONETARY DONATION FROM THE WALMART COMMUNITY GRANT TEAM FOR
BENAVIDES ELEMENTARY.

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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vides Heights Elementar

1750 Mesa Drive * Eagle Pass, TX 78852
Tel. (830) 758-7006  Fax (830) 758-0216
Olivia R. Garcia - Principal
Jose L. Negrete — Instructional Officer
Maricarmen Perales - Counselor

Memo

To:  Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools

From: Olivia Garcia, Benavides Heights Elementary Principal d’b’/
Date: April 1, 2019

Re: Walmart Grant

This letter is to inform you that Benavides Heights Elementary was awarded a $1000.00 grant on behalf
of Walmart Community. Benavides Heights Elementary qualified for the grant based on our
economically disadvantaged population. We will use this grant to purchase technology for students to
enrich their learning abilities.

Should you have any questions, or if additional information is needed, please inform me.
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